Andrew SEan'!evic

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Robert Cioffi
Thursday, February 29, 2024 4:26 PM

Gisella Fiore; Nathan Simas; Alexandria Damianidis; Andrew Spanjevic

RE1345W Zancor Innisfil]Cabinet Service

@Andrew please write this down on the cover of the file,.” MUST BE SIGNED OFF"!

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 2:17 PM

To: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>; Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>; Alexandria Damianidis
<Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>

Subject: RE: 345W Zancor Innisfil Cabinet Service

Rob

MR §
DNy

Please make sure we get sign offs on all of this- please ensure your guy walks through the items with Nathan

and William so we can close this off.
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DAI Type Issue Appt. Date / Time | Notes
: : s . 08Mar24
162316 | Interval | Kitchen- General- filler at upper corner right of fridge too long and chipped at top zur
; ; . : s ; 08Mar24
164062 | 30-Day | Kitchen- General- ltem #5- trim around cabinet deors and valance are not lined up i
164071 | 30-Day Ka.tchen- General- ltem#14- trim between cabinets higher then cabinets and not 08Mar24
aligned am
Other- General- ltem #111- all kitchen and baifroom cabinets and drawers to be
164367 | 30-Da inspected for scratches chips and proper alignment and to have building materials 08Mar24
“=3Y | used for cabinets removed without further damaging them or replaced them if am
materials cannot be rer/naved without further damage made
168345 | Interval | Kitchen- General- i -s/pect pantry as per h.o should be 48" AND its only 43" g;MarQA'

/

/

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2024 6:01 PM
To: Nathan Simas <nathan@zancorhomes.com>; Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>; Alexandria Damianidis

<Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>

Subject: FW: 345W Zancor Innisfil Cabinet Service

Homeowner didn’t Cc you all he agreed for March 8™

Thanks
Rob




